

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

o.O., 1964-03-15

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

March 15, 1964

12. III. 21
Kay
Dear Kay, -

the author of the enclosed letter which reached us via Knopf would seem to be a nut. He fails to mention any fee, any successes he may or may not have had, - in short, he fails to mention anything.

+
12. III. 21
I also enclose my answer to him. Should, contrary to all expectations, Mr. Arthur Rosenstein, turn out to be a successful and serious client, we should still have to consider the fact that it is not a good idea to have at least three (if not four including "Krull") T.M.-works dramatized more less simultaneously. Nevermind just when either Vaughan or Ewen come out with their respective productions. I rather feel Rosenstein would have to wait, even if he were a first rate man.

Still, it couldn't hurt if you talked to him which is why I gave him your name and address.

Yours as ever fondly,

